EXHIBI

‘I‘he School Board Of Broward County, Florida
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DATE: July 19, 2004
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TO: Gladys F. Danovan, Principal _ < =
Driftwood Elementary Sch y g Z
5
FROM: Lee Martin = 7
. e e "
Chief Building Official = &
SUBJECT: DRIFTWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL & =
~ =

PROJECT NO. 0721-84-02
TEMPORARY/PARTIAL CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

BUILDINGS 3 AND 4

Pursuant to Chapter 106.1 of the Florida Building Code, 2001, a Temporary Certificate of
Occupancy was issued this date for Buildings 3 and 4 at Driftwood Elementary School.
Effective July 19, 2004, this Temporary Certificate of Occupancy for Driftwood Elementary
School is being issued for a 90-day period contingent upon the following:

1. Correction of fire alarm system’s temporal pattern;
2, Correction of column obstructing the water coolers.

This Temporary Certificate of Occupancy will no longer be valid upon the expiration date of
October 18, 2004; therefore, the subject building(s) shall not be occupied beyond that date

without correction of the deficiencies listed above.
T can be reached at 754-321-4800 should you have any questions or need further information.
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